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Mtirphy, Erin L.

Frérﬁ: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 8:45 AM

To: ‘Rivers, Arnold (RG.JAX)'

Ce: - CorpAddressChange _
8ubject: RE: Change of Address, 39-2064371, Corporation P07000115481-

The Corporatlon address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob :
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving -
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you In
advance for your participation. DOS, Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Rivers, Arnold (RG.JAX) [mailto: arnold_rivers@ml.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 8:36 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: metrorivers@bellsouth.net

Subject: Change of Address, 39-2064371, Corporation

I am émailing you because | have moved to a new address, and it needs 1o be changed please. Both my pricipal
address and the mailing address. The name of the Corporation is: "Instant Wellspring Inc."

My old address:

3333 Monument Road
Apt# 608

Jacksonville, Fl., 32225

should now be changed to my new address:
8235 Lobster Bay Ct.

Unit #102

Jacksonville, Fl., 32256

This message w/attachments (message) may be privileged, confidential or proprietary, and if you are not an intended
reciplent, please notify the sender, do not use or share it and delete it. Unless specifically indicated, this message is
not an offer to sell or a solicitation of any investment products or other financial product or service, an official
confirmation of any transaction, or an official statement of Merrill Lynch. Subject to applicable law, Merrill Lynch may
monitor, review and retain e-communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems. The laws of the country of
each:senderfrecipient may impact the handling of EC, and EC may be archived, supervised and produced in countries
other, than the country in which you are located. This message cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
References to "Merrill Lynch" are references to any company in the Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc. group of companies,
which are wholly-owned by Bank of America Corporation. Securities and Insurance Products: * Are Not FDIC Insured
* Are Not Bank Guaranteed * May Lose Value * Are Not a Bank Deposit * Are Not a Condition to Any Banking
Service or Activity * Are Not Insured by Any Federal Government Agency. Attachments that are part of this E-
communication may have additional important disclosures and disclaimers, which you should read. This message is
subject to terms available at the following link: http./fwww.ml.com/e-communications_terms/. By messaging with
Merrill Lynch you consent to the foregaing. )




